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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:18 AM
To: “Tom Cornelius'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Changing Mailing Address

The attac'hed email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob:
internet Access

Pleasa take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DO'S Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Tom Cornelius [mailto:tomcornelius@cablelynx.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:15 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Shann Kennedy

Subject: Changing Mailing Address

To whom it may concern,

CORNELIUS KENNEDY PROPERTY, LLC (Document #L09000110508) has a change of
"mailing address.”

Former mailing address: Shann Kennedy, 375 College Street, Collierville, TN 38017
New mailing address: Shann Kennedy, 13801 West Bay Drive, Midlothian, VA 23112

This is the only change. If there is anything further | should do, please lef me know. Thank
you!

Thomas V. Cornelius
MGRM

Cell: 901-485-1563

Pat & Tom Cornelius
Cell: 901-485-1563
Email: tomgornelius@cablelynx.com
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